IN REPLY REFER TO:

UNITED STATES
DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR

FEEY NN

GEOLOGICAL SURVEY:

Drawer 1857
Roswell, New Mexico 88201

November 15, 1968

Aqua Inc.
P. 0. Box 1978
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Attention: Mr. W, G. Apbott
Gentlemen:

Attached is one approved copy of your Sundry Notice to convert well
No. 1 Burt Federal in the SEXSE! sec. 5, T. & S., R. 30 E.,, N.M.P.M,
to a salt water disposal well., You advise the well will be used

by the Cato 3WD System and operated by Aqua Inc.

Before disposal operations are commenced, a right-of-way permit
and special land use permit should be obtained frow the bureau ~
of Land Management, Santa Fe, lew Hexico. Approval of the disposal
system should also be obtained from tie flew Mexico 0il Conservation
Commission.

Your Sundry Notice does not outline the anount of cement to be used
on the 5%" liner or the amount and type of tubing to be used. Please
furnish this office a detailed plan of the disposal system including
all surface and down hole equipment to be used.

Sincerely yours,

[ARIN O™y T oTe ~,\gD
Vit . R S R TR

J. W. SUTHERLAND
District Engineer

ce: ’
NMOCC, Hobbsb///

BLM, Santa Fe
BLM, Roswell
Roswell



